
From: Varnes, Jerry <JVarnes@hudson.oh.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 3, 2020 9:49 AM 
To: Howington, Jane <jhowington@hudson.oh.us>; Slagle, Elizabeth <ESlagle@hudson.oh.us>; Vazzana, 
Matthew <mvazzana@hudson.oh.us> 
Cc: Knoblauch, Jeff <JKnoblauch@hudson.oh.us> 
Subject: RE: Fire Cot Legislation Update 
 
Final numbers for identical power cot and power load systems 
 
Item Desc.                           Our estimate                     STS Pricing 
Power Cot                           $20,628.82                           $21,708.70 
Power Load                        $25,088.78                           $26,255.70 
Mass Cass Kit                     $592.54                                 $620.10                                  
Total Price                           $46,310.14                           $48,584.50 
 
Savings with Stryker estimate = $2,274.36 
 
Install/Labor, parts and shop supply stays the same 
 
If it is possible to keep this on for tonight that would be preferred due to time constraint for accepting & 
using the grant funding.                                    
 
Jerry Varnes 
Fire/EMS Chief 
330-342-1876 
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